From: Planning Liaison <planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk>

Sent: 10 November 2022 10:17

To: Planning

Subject: PLN-0149786-Planning consultation for 22/02771/0UT [SCDC]
Attachments: ufm67_Consultation_-_Amendment.pdf; PLN-0149786 Planning Report.pdf

Dear Planning Team
Thank you for contacting us.

We have reviewed the submitted documents and we can confirm we have no additional comments to add to
our previous response PLN-0149786.

Kind regards

Litty John

Planning & Capacity Team

Development Services

Telephone: 07929 786 955

Anglian Water Services Limited

Thorpe Wood House, Thorpe Wood, Peterborough,

l_OU e/ Cambridgeshire, PE3 6WT
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From: Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org <Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 09 November 2022 14:31

To: Planning Liaison <planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk>

Subject: PLN-0149786-Planning consultation for 22/02771/0UT [SCDC]

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK
BEFORE YOU CLICK

Dear Sir/Madam Please find correspondence from Greater Cambridge Shared Planning attached to this
email in relation to the following application for Outline Planning Permission.

Local Planning Authority: South Cambridgeshire District Council

Proposal: A hybrid planning application for:

a) An outline application (all matters reserved apart from access and landscaping) for the construction of:
three new residential blocks providing for up to 425 residential units and providing flexible Class E and Class
F uses on the ground floor (excluding Class E (g) (iii))
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived
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The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be legally
privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message, or its
contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water. It is intended only for the
person named as addressee. Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or
completeness of this message. Contracts cannot be concluded with us by email or using the
Internet. If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the sender
at the above address and delete it from your computer. Anglian Water Services Limited
Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon,
Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU Registered in England No 2366656 Please consider the environment
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